OGLE PETROLEUM INC.

qun«mn(!5)§$4mﬂ P.O. Box 5549
erLecopien.. (805) 969-3278 539 San Ysmao Roap
Terex No. 6384% September 5, 1980 Santa Bamsara, Cavtrornia 93108

PLEASE DIRECT REPLY TO:
150 North Nichols Avenue

Casper, Wyoming 82601
(307) 266-6456

Mr. J. E. Rothfleisch

Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch
Division of Waste Management

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

RE: Commercial Source Material
License Application, Docket
No. 40-8745

SUBJECT: Wyoming Department of Health and
Social Services Memorandum dated
June 23, 1980

Dear Mr. Rothfleisch:

Ogle Petroleum Inc. (OPI) does not plar on providing responses to the
subject Memorandum at this time except to suy that the number of anticipated
emplovees is approximately 30 both during construction (initial) and during
operation (permanent). It appears that the "cursory perusal of the DES" re-
sulted in some misconceptions (i.e., 1,100 multi-family home needs, 450 mobile

homes, entirely new community, etc.).

Please get in touch with me if there is any specific information that OPI
can provide that will assist the NRC in responding to this Memorandum.

Sincerely,
OGLE PETROLEUM INC.
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Glenn J. Catchpole
Project Manager
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CC: Dr. Minton Kelly, ORNL
Document Management Branch
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